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 A Post Survey Revisit (PSR) to the  Emergency 

Preparedness Survey conducted on 09/05/18 was 

conducted by the Indiana State Department of 

Health in accordance with 42 CFR 416.54.

Survey Date:  03/05/21

Facility Number:  009566

Provider Number:  15C0001065

AIM Number:  200138850A

At this PSR survey, The Surgery Center was 

found not in compliance with Requirements for 

Participation in Medicare/Medicaid 42 CFR 

Subpart 416.44 (b), Life Safety from Fire and the 

2012 edition of the National Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), 

Chapter 21, Existing Ambulatory Health Care 

Occupancies.

The facility is located on the first floor of a three 

story building determined to be of Type I (332) 

construction and was fully sprinklered.  The 

facility has a fire alarm system with smoke 

detection in the corridors and operating rooms. 

Quality Review completed on 03/08/21
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Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that 

other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients . (See instructions.)  Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days 

following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided.  For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 

days following the date these documents are made available to the facility.  If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued 

program participation.
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